From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 9/12/2011 9:57:12 AM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); 'julie. halligan@cpuc.ca.gov'
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Re: Operator Qualifications

Thanks for the note, Michelle. I'll see if the engineering folks will have the information by then
and hopefully, get back to you timely.

Shilpa

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 09:41 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Cc: Shori, Sunil <sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov>; Halligan, Julie <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Operator Qualifications

Shilpa- in order for us to finalize the document for your filing today we need the operator qualification
information, if we don’t have it by 10:30 we will finalize so indicating. Thanks.

Michelle Cooke, Interim Director

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission

mic@cpuc.ca.gov

415 703 2349

SB GT&S 0047206
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